
Forensic Audit Q&A - addendum III 

  

1. What is the anticipated start date for the required services?  

This has not been determined. 

2. What is the estimate size of the project or amount of data to be included in the forensic audit?  

I am not clear what you mean by size? 

3. Will the audit include all City of Morrow departments as described in RFP “City Info” section?  

In part, yes.  

4. What is the time period that will be included in the audit?  

Last 5 years - 2009 - 2014 

5. Is there a deadline for completion of the forensic audit?  

No specific deadline but we don't anticipate it lasting more than 6 months.  

6. Are there any third parties included in the scope of services other than the City of Morrow?  

No 

  

  

 


